
Targeted Outreach RFP 
Questions and Answers 

1. You mentioned 10 metro counties but specified 7 covered by this RFP. Can you confirm that we should 
focus on the 7 outlined? 

My apologies for the confusion.  The Atlanta Regional Commission is the official planning agency for a 
10-county area.  However, we only provide workforce services to 7 counties.  They are Cherokee, 
Clayton, Douglas, Fayette, Gwinnett, Henry, Rockdale. 

2. Similarly, should we consider weighting the media for each county by population? 

While, not required, it might be beneficial to consider demographics when suggesting media buys.  

3. Are there preferred vendors we should consider for production / printing / other out of 
pocket expenses? 

ARC has arrangements with numerous vendors including a printing contract with Canterbury Press.  We 
are open to the consultant using their own vendors as long as they are in compliance with ARC’s 
purchasing and contracting procedures and are competitive.  

4. Can we assume a schedule for the Mobile Career Lab will be available in time to use in media 
planning? 

The schedule for the Mobile Career Lab is set a month in advance.  It typically does not vary much.  

5. Besides the need to increase awareness for WorkSource Georgia to help fill jobs, are there are trends 
that have prompted this RFP? For ex, is there a downward trend in residents visiting the field office 
and/or using the services? Is the number of unfilled vacant positions growing? 

As the economy rebounds, employers have found it difficult to find trained employees.  However, there 
are long-term unemployed persons who are not discovering our services.  

6. How has the program been promoted in the past, and what channels have been previously used? 

Very little promotion has occurred in the past and typically been limited to flyers and staff’s 
participation at job fairs and speaking engagements, the mobile unit’s appearance at events and high 
traffic areas and word of mouth.  

7. Is there an incumbent or former agency that has previously managed the marketing & advertising? 

In 2018, ARC contracted with Rocketcamp to explore branding.  

8. Is the 4-month project timeline connected to a WorkSource program timeline? In other words, why 
isn't this a year-round marketing initiative? 

Yes, the WorkSource program’s fiscal year ends June 30. Our 2020 funding is unknown at this time. 


